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Dear Mr. Rankin: 17 : o
3 m s
On September 23, 1964, during & discusslon by you P& = ¢
" with J. R. Malley, the matter of information relating to the =S o g
- assassination of President Kennedy continuing to be referredto = IF |
he FRI and subpequent investigations made as a result of theso e o8
referrals was discussed in some detall, Particular referenc -
was made to the necessity of this Bureau, as the investigatin’
agency, being able to reier results of its tnvestigation 1o sois -
authorily designated for such purposs after the tarmlnatlon oi - e 4 R
—3y the Presldant'a Commlsslon. B -
: o O B
'8 ) It is quite possible that fnformation relatlng to the ; E
1 - assassination of Fresident Kennedy will continue to be received ::_;
2 for an indefinite period of time aud the FPBI will continue to fulfil B
- fts responsibilities in checking out to the fullest all informa,tlon : 0;/ ;‘;;'
o which g received. | REC 30 69 - m-f(,uu.._.. Ceo R a
It would be appreclatemymwould adviselthe“hf-e wf‘ ::
of the appropriate authority to rec such investigation = it
by this Bureau followln_g tormination of the President's ' - S e
- \J okt 5§31 45 o/ il Sgncerely yours, - f’:
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